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MPU alm. del Svar pa Spgrgsmal 827
Offentligt

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Side 1 af 2

Madsen, Seren R. N.

Fra: Schou, Lone ‘

'Sendt: 7. december 2009 15:04
Til: - Jakobsen, Dorte Skjgtt
Emne: VS: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Falsomhed: Fortrolig

Fra: Hall, Damien [mailto:Damien.Hali@environment.gov.au]
Sendt: 6. december 2009 10:36

Til: Schou, Lone

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Reville, Barry

Emne: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Falsomhed: Fortrolig

Hi Lone,
Thank you for your email.

I can confirm that we have recently written to South Africa advising them of the changes made by
Orica to the dates on the notification forms.

I will send to you our recent correspohdence to the South African authorities for your files in
separate emails. :

As you will see from our exchanges we are not expectmg to hear from the South Africa authorities as
we consider that the consent to this movement remains valid unless we are otherwise notified.

T trast this satisfies your concerns regarding the transit of the HCB wastes through South Africa?
Ifyou have any questions regarding this please feel free to contact me directly.

Warm Regards .
Damien

From: Schou, Lone [mailto:LOS@MST.DK]
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2009 1:52 AM
To: Hall, Damien

Cc: Rothenfluk, Daniel; Reville, Barry
Subject: SV: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Confidential

Fra:

. 14-06-2010



[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] | ' Side 2 af 2

Sendt: 2. december 2009 15:50

Til: 'Hall, Damien'

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Reville, Barry
Emne: SV: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

- Falsomhed: Fortrolig

-Dear Damien,

I have an observation with regard to the consent from the Transit country South Africa - the consent is ok but
the time periode is 28 February 2009 to 27 February 2010 - which means that we need a new consent from’
SA with the new time periode (24.01.10 - 23.01.11) as far as I can see. ' '

I will be at a Conference here in Copenhagen the next two days, but I will read my mails if anything turns up.

Best regards
Lone

If you have recelved this transmission in error please’ notlfy us unmed1ately by return e-mail and
delete all coples If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not
constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyrlght in respect of information in the e-mail
or attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

14-06-2010



